
RE: Course Deletions-Five Year Rule

Eileen DeLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>
Tue 1/18/2022 4:09 PM
To:  Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>
Cc:  Timothy J. Maricle <Timothy.Maricle@fsw.edu>; Jeremy Pilarski <Jeremy.Pilarski@fsw.edu>; Kelsea Cid
<kelsea.cid@fsw.edu>

1 attachments (169 KB)
Course Deletions 12-15-21.docx;

Attached.  I made another correction too while I was at it!

😊

From: Sheila Seelau  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:38 PM 
To: Eileen DeLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu> 
Cc: Timothy J. Maricle <Timothy.Maricle@fsw.edu>; Jeremy Pilarski <Jeremy.Pilarski@fsw.edu>; Kelsea Cid
<kelsea.cid@fsw.edu> 
Subject: Re: Course Dele ons-Five Year Rule

Dr. DeLuca,

If you approve of the corrections below, please email a response. I will adjust the memo for the 2/4/22 meeting 
with the corrected dates. Or you can make corrections to the memo and email it back to me indicating your 
approval.

This needs to be completed by Fri 1/28 - but sooner is better!

Thanks,

Sheila

From: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:34 PM 
To: Eileen DeLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu> 
Subject: Re: Course Dele ons-Five Year Rule

I found two errors in the attached memo that I've highlighted in red. Could you please correct these (or give me 
permission to do it)? 

Fall 2020 --> Fall 2022
12/15/21 meeting --> February 4, 2022 meeting

Thank you!

Sheila

mailto:Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu
mailto:Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu


From: Eileen DeLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 6:13 PM

To: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>

Cc: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>; Thomas Norman <Thomas.Norman@fsw.edu>; Jennifer
Baker <Jennifer.Baker@fsw.edu>; April Fleming <April.Fleming@fsw.edu>; Patricia Voelpel
<Patricia.Voelpel@fsw.edu>; Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>; Brian Page <Brian.Page@fsw.edu>;
Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Sherolyn E. Crawford <Sherolyn.Crawford@fsw.edu>

Subject: Course Deletions-Five Year Rule

The DBOT approved the deletion of the courses listed in the attached MOU at the December 15, 2021 meeting.

Thanks!
Eileen

Eileen DeLuca, Ph.D.
Provost
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL, 33919
239-985-3498
eileen.deluca@fsw.edu
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